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Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of SAIL Bansal Servi_ce Centre Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SAIL Bansal Service Centre Limited
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,2025, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss(including other Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of
Cash flows for the year then ended, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of
material accounting policies and Other Explanatory Notes for the year ended on that date (hereinafter
referred to as “Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (“The Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the companies ( Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules,2015,as amended, (“Ind AS”) and the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

e The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board’s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditors’ report
thereon.

e Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

¢ In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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e If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and those charged with governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs (financial position), Profit or Loss (financial performance including other comprehensive
income), Changes in Equity and Cash Flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on Auditing(SAs) will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. '

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

Further our comments in the annexure referred to in the para above, as required by Section 143(3)
of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in
paragraph 3 (vi) below on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time;

‘The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive

Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with relevant the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2015, as amended from time to time;
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€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith, reference
is invited to paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act; and

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the
adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal control with reference to
financial statements; and

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

L

II.

1L

Iv.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
positions in its financial statements - Refer Note no. 32 of the financial statements.

The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses against long-term
contracts, including derivative contracts and thereby requirement for making
provision in this respect is not applicable to the company;

There are no amounts to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in Note No.43 to the financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief as
disclosed in Note No.43 to the financial statements, no funds (which are material
either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on the audit procedures and generally accepted auditing practices followed

in terms of SAs that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
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representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
(b) above, contain any material misstatement; and

V. The company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year thereby
reporting under Section 123 is not applicable for the company.

VL Based on our examination which included test checks, except for the instances
mentioned below, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its
books of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility that
operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective
software as :

Audit trail feature at application level are enabled and stored partially in SAP ERP
software (only standard tables).

The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is not enabled at database level to
log any direct data changes.

Audit trail (edit log) facility wherever enabled were operated throughout the year for
the accounting software and we did not come across any instance of the audit trail
feature being tampered with during the course of our audit.

As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable
from April 1, 2023 and reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companics (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements
for record retention, audit trail, wherever enabled on data changes are maintained
since the implementation of the software.

4. With respect to the reporting under section 197(16) of the Act to be included in the Auditors’
Report, in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
Remuneration including Directors fee has been paid by the Company to its Directors.
Accordingly, provisions of section 197 are not applicable to the Company.

For Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s ICAI Registration
No.:301051E/E300284

oMol -

Place: Kolkata Vikram Matta ~
Date: May 15, 2025 Partner
Membership No:054087

UDIN : 25054087BMNWED6604
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Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited

Annexure-A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements of Sail Bansal service
Center Limited for the year ended 315t March 2025.

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement’s section
of our report of even date) '

i)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situations of property, plant and equipment;

During the year Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by
the management according to a regular program of verification which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. As informed, no materjal discrepancies in respect of assets verified were
noticed with respect to the book records;

According to the information and explanations given to us, there being no
immovable properties (viz land and/or building)(other than properties where the
company is the lessee and the lease arrangements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee)included under Property, Plant and Equipment for which there is
requirement for having title deeds and accordingly provisions of paragraph 3(i)(c )
of the order is not applicable to the company;

The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right-of-Use Assets) and Intangible Assets during the year.
Accordingly, clause 3 (i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

As per the information and explanation given to us and as represented by the
management no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending
against the Company as at March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made
thereunder, as amended from time to time. Accordingly, reporting under
paragraph 3 (i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company;

The inventories of the Company have been physically verified by the management
during the year at reasonable intervals and in our opinion coverage and procedure
of such verification by the management is appropriate having regard to the size of
the Company and nature of its inventory. The discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of inventories were not more than 10% or more in aggregate for each
class of inventory and have been properly dealt with in the books of account;

According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not
been sanctioned working capital limit in excess of Five Crores Rupees on the basis
of securities of Current Assets of the company. Accordingly, reporting under
paragraph 3 (ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not made investments or provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
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vi)

vii)

viii)

Company has not granted any loans, made investments or provided any
guarantees/securities to parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of the books and records of the Company, the Company has neither
accepted any deposits or amount deemed to be deposits from public covered
under Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and rules
framed thereunder. Accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3(v) of the order is
not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of
cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act has not been specified and
accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the books of account:

According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues as applicable to it. However,
according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of these which were in arrears as on March 31, 2025 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable;

The details of statutory dues referred to in sub clause (vii) (a) above, which have
not been deposited on account of any dispute are as follows:

Name of Nature of | Amount Period to Forum where
Statute Dues (Rs. In which Dispute is pending

Lakhs) Amount

Relates

Goods & Goods & FY 2017-18 Commissioner
Services Act | Services 19.54 {Appeals) , Bokaro
,2017 tax
Goods & Goods & F.Y 2018-19 Commissioner
Services Act | Services 3.81 (Appeals) , Bokaro
, 2017 tax ’

In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us and as
represented by the management, we have neither come across nor have been
informed of transactions which were previously not recorded in books of account
and that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 and accordingly reporting under
paragraph 3 (viii) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given to us and
based on our examination of the books of account of the Company:

During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other
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xi)

xii)

xiii)

borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender;

The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or any other lender;

During the year, no term loan has been availed by the Company and accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on overall examination of the financial statements of the
Company we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for
long-term purposes by the Company;

In our opinion and on the basis of examination of the books of records the
company does have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence,
reporting under paragraph 3(i)(e) and (f) of the Order is not applicable;

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the books of account of the Company:

The Company has not raised monies by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence, reporting under
paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the Order is not applicable;

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (partly, fully, or optionally) during the year and
accordingly, reporting under paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.,

During the course of our examination of books and records of the company
carried out during the year in accordance with generally accepted auditing
practices in India, and according to the information and explanation given to us,
we have neither come across any instance of fraud by the Company or on the
Company noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of any
such cases by the management;

According to the information and explanation given to us no report under sub-
section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, has been filed in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended from time to time) with the Central Government, during the year and up
to the date of this report;

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the
examination of the books of accounts of the company, no whistle blower
complaints have been received during the year by the company. Accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company and accordingly the Nidhi Rules, 2014 is not
applicable to it, hence, the reporting under paragraph 3(xii) (a, b & ) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details
of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial statements as required by
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the applicable accounting standards.

xiv) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an

' internal audit system and is not required to have an internal audit system as pet
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and hence the reporting under paragraph
3(xiv) (a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

XV) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented to
us by the management and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with them and hence reporting under paragraph 3(xv) of the
Order is not applicable.

xvi) a. Inour opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable;

b.  The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance Activities
without a valid certificate of registration as required under Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable;

¢. The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable;

d. In our opinion and based on the representation received by us from the management , there is
no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment Companies
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is
not applicable.

xvii) Based on the examination of the books of accounts we report that the Company has incurred
cash losses of Rs. 50.27 Lakhs in current financial year covered by our audit but has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and
hence reporting under paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the financial ratios
(refer note no. 41 to the financial statements), ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither given any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX) In our opinion and based on our examination of the books of account, the company is not
required to spend any amount under Corporate Social Responsibility as per provisions of the
Companies Act 2013 and hence the reporting under paragraph 3(xx) (a) and) b) of the Order is
not applicable.
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xxi) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial

statements.

KOLKAT:

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 15, 2025
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v.Mallz -

Vikram Matta

Partner

Membership No:054087

UDIN : 25054087BMNWED6604
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 (g) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SAIL
Bansal Service Centre Limited (“the Company”) as at March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements’ criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of

internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ,
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of '
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly ‘
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the 1
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system with
reference to financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control with reference to
financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference
to Financial Statements and such internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control with reference to
Financial Statement criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm’s ICAI Registration
No.:301051E/E300284

Y.

/ -

Place: Kolkata Vikram Malta
Date: May 15, 2025 Partner
Membership No:054087

UDIN : 25054087BMNWED6604
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Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Note No. As at March 31,2025 | As at March 31, 2024
Assets
1 Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 225.49 247.15
(b} Financial Assets
i) Other Financial Assets 3 4.53 4.53
{c) Deferred tax assets (Net) . 4. 4,17 -
{d) Other Non current assets 8 2.36 -
Total Non-current Assets 236.55 251.68
2 Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 3.26 3.52
(b} Financial Assets
i) Trade receivables : 6 162.11 165.86
i) Cash and cash equivalents 7 49.49 51.77
(c) Other current assets 10 31.60 34.89
Total Current Assets '246.46 256.04
Total Assets 483.01 507.72

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

(a} Equity Share Capital 11 800.00 800.00

(b) Other Equity 12 {529.05) (479.12)
Total Equity 270.95 320.88

Liabilities

1. Non-current Liabilities

{a) Financial Liabilities

i) Lease Liability 13 20.58 20.25

(b Deferred Tax Liability (Net) 4 - 15.69

{c) Provision . 14 36,05 32.99
Total Non-current Liabilities 56.63 68.93

2, Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities
i) Borrowings 15 9.43 24.43
it} Lease Liability 16 13.83 11.98
fii} Trade Payables 17

(a) Total Outstanding dues of micro B
enterprises and small enterprises -
{b) Total Outstanding dues to creditors other

than micro enterprises and small enterprises 114.45 68.60

iv) Other Financial Liabilities 18 2.24 2.08

(b) Other current liabllities 19 9.26 111

(c) Provisions 20 6.22 6.51

(d) Current Tax Liability (Net) 21 - 3,20

Total Current liabilities 155.43 117.91

Total Liabilities 212.06 186.84

Total Equity and Liabilities 483.01 507.72

Summary of material accounting policies 1

Notes on Flnancial Statements 2to51

These notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Vikram Matta Ram Gopal Bansal Yash More Vikram Kapur

-

Partner ’ DIN: 00144159 DIN: 10892203 Company Secretary
Membership No. 054087

Place: Kolkata
Date:- 15th May,2025




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025

Rupees in Lakhs

For the year ended For the year ended March
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 31,2024
I Revenue from operations 23 190.80 301.24
I Otherincome 24 0.12 2.44
Il Total Income (I +11) 190.92 303.68
IV EXPENSES '
Cost of materials consumed - -
Changes in inventories of Work-in-progress and scrap 25 (1.74) 5.24
Employee benefits expense 26 78.87 75.35
Finance costs 27 2.18 2.31
Depreciation and amortisation expense 28 21.66 21.66
Other expenses 29 161.88 182.58
Total Expenses (IV) 262.85 287.14
V  Profit/(Loss) before tax (Il - V) (71.93) 16.54
VI Tax Expense
(1) Current tax 30 - 7.54
(2)  Deferred tax- Charge/(Credit) 4 (20.40) (3.46)
Total tax expense {20.40) 4.08
VIl Profit/{Loss) for the year (V-VI) (51.53) 12.46
Vill Other comprehensive income
(1) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Remeasurement gains on defined benefit plans 2.14 6.11
(il Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to (1.54)
profit or loss 30.2 {0.54)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year{net of tax) 31 1.60 4,57
X Total comprehensive income for the year comprising profit and (49.93) 17.03
other comprehensive income for the year (VII + VIil) ’ '
X Earnings per Equity share (of par value Rs 10 each):
(1) Basic 35 (0.64) 0.16
(2)  Diluted 35 (0.64) 0.16
Summary of material accounting policies 1
Notes on Financial Statements 2to 51
These notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants P
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Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

Rupees in Lakhs

Particalars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
NET PROFIT/(LOSS)BEFORE TAX (71.93} 16.54
ADJUSTMENTS FOR - : '
Depreciation . 21.66 21.66
Finance costs 2,18 231
23.84 23.97

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (48.09) 40,51
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
Trade and other receivables 4.35 (64.53)
Inventories 0.26 16.16
Loans and advances 3.30 {6.54)
Trade Payables & other liabilitles 58.46 66.37 33.98 {20.93)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 18.28 19.58
Direct Taxes Paid (5.56) : 3.67
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 12.72 23.25
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES - -
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of Unsecured loan (15.00) {0.93)

{15.00) (0.93)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (15.00) (0.93}
Net Increase in CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (2.28) 22.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year { Refer Note 7) 51,77 29.45
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year {Refer Note 7) 49.49 51.77

Notes :
1, The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Ind AS - 7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the reporting date consists of:
Rupees in takhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Balances with banks
(i} In Current account 49.28 51.23
Cash on hand 0,21 0.54
49.49 5177

3. Reconciliation of Liabilities arlsing from Financing Actlvities :
Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars As at 1st April,2024 Proceeds raised Non Cash Adjustment Repaymem As at 31st March, 2025
Short Term Borrowings .

Body Corporate - Holding company 24.43 - - (15.00} 9.43
Lease obligations 32.23 - 2.18 - 34.41
Total 56.66 - 2,18 (15.00) 43.84
Summary of material accounting policies 1

Notes on Financial Statements 2to 51

These notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2025

Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
NET PROFIT/(LOSS)BEFORE TAX {71.93) 16.54
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
Depreciation 21.66 21.66
Finance costs 2,18 2,31
23.84 23.97
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES {48.09) 40.51
ADJUSTMENTS FOR -
Trade and other recelvables 4.35 {64.53)
Inventories 0.26 16.16

Loans and advances 3.30 (6.54)
Trade Payables & other liabllities 58.46 66,37 33.98 (20.93)
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 18.28 19.58

Direct Taxes Paid : {5.56) 3.67

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES . 12,72 23.25

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACVIVITIES -

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of Unsecured loan {15.00)

(0.93)
{15.00) {0.93)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (15.00) {0.53)

Net Increase In CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) {2.28) 22.32
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at beginning of the Year ( Refer Note 7) 51,77 29.45

Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year (Refer Note 7) ‘ 49.49 51.77

Notes:
1. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under indirect method as set out in the Ind AS - 7 "Statement of Cash Flows",

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the reporting date consists of:
Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Balances with banks )
(i} In Current account 49,28 51,23

Cash on hand 0.21 0.54
49.49 51.77

3, Reconciliation of Liabilitles arising from Financing Activitles
! Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars As at 1st April,2024 Proceeds raised Non Cash Adj Repay As at 31st March, 2025

Short Term Borrowlngs
Body Corporate - Holding company 2443 - - {15.00) 9.43
Lease obligations 32.23 - 2.18 - 34.41

Total 56.66 - 2,18 {15.00) 43.84

Summary of materlal accounting policies 1
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SAIL Bansal Service Centre Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025

Note 1
A. Corporate Information

SAIL Bansal Service Centre Limited (‘the Company’), is a public limited company, is
incorporated and domiciled in India as a joint venture between Steel Authority of India and
BMW Industries Limited. The corporate office as well as registered office of the Company is
situated at 119 Park Street, White House, 3rd Floor, Kolkata, West Bengal- 700016. The
Company is engaged in the business of processing and trading of steel and all other activities
are incidental thereto. Its parent and ultimate holding company is BMW Industries Limited.

B. Statement of Compliance and Recent Accounting Pronouncements

i} Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared under Indian Accounting Standards {“Ind AS")
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and other relevant
provisions of the Act (to the extent notified) and presentation requirements of Division Il of
Schedule lll to the Act, as applicable to the financial statements.

The financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025 were approved for issue by the
Company’s Board of Directors on 15" May 2025 and are subject to adoption by the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

All Ind AS issued and notified till the financial statements are approved for issue by the Board
of Directors have been considered in preparing these financial statements.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Ind AS is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing Ind AS requires a change in the accouhting policy

hitherto in use.

i) Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Application of new and revised standards

During the year ended 31st March 2025, the Company considered the amendments notified
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through the 1st Amendment dated 12th August
2024, the 2nd Amendment dated 9th September 2024, and the 3rd Amendment dated 28th
September 2024 to the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

These amendments primarily rélate to the introduction of Ind AS 117 — Insurance Contracts,
along with consequential changes to other standards including Ind AS 101, 103, 104, 105, 107,
109, and 115, which address accounting and disclosure requirements for insurance contracts




and financial guarantee contracts. The amendments also include changes to Ind AS 116 ~
Leases, specifically addressing accounting and disclosure requirements for sale and leaseback
arrangements.

The adoption of these amendments to the extent applicable to the Company did not have
impact on the profit or loss and earnings per share of the Company for the year.

Standards issued but not yet effective

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide notification dated 7th May 2025, has amended
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 21 — The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
and Ind AS 101 - First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards. These amendments are
applicable for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1st April 2025.

The key amendment relates to providing guidance for assessing lack of exchangeability
between currencies and estimating the spot exchange rate when a currency is not
exchangeable. Additional disclosure requirements have also been introduced in such
scenarios, including the nature and financial effect of the currency in exchangeability, the
estimation methodology used, and risks arising therefrom.

The Company is currently evaluating the impact of these amendments and expects that their
application will not have a material effect on the financial statements. '

C. Material Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Preparation
The Financial Statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual

basis except for:

a) certain financial instruments which are measured in terms of relevant Ind AS at fair value/
amortized costs at the end of each reporting period.

b) certain class of Property, Plant and Equipment which on the date of transition have been

fair valued to be considered as deemed costs; and

Historical cost convention is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in

exchange for goods and services.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Ind AS-1 “Presentation of
Financial Statements” and Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Having regard to the
nature of business being carried out by the Company, the Company has determined its
operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification.




Functional /presentation currency and rounding-off of amounts

The items included in the financial statements (including notes thereon) are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates (“the functional
currency”) and are, therefore, presented in Indian Rupees (“INR” or “Rupees” or “Rs.” or” **). All
amounts disclosed in the financial statements, including notes thereon, have been rounded off to
the nearest two decimals of Lakhs unless otherwise stated.

b. Fair Value Measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date under current

market conditions.

The Company categorizes assets and liabilities measured at fair value into one of three levels
depending on the ability to observe inputs employed for such measurement:

i.  Level 1: Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

ii.  Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable either
directly or indirectly for the asset or liability.

iii. Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability which are not based on observable market data

(unobservable inputs).

The company has an established control framework with respect to the measurement of fair-
values. This includes a finance team that has overall responsibility for overseeing all significant
fair value measurements who regularly review significant unobservable inputs, valuation
adjustments and fair value hierarchy under which the valuation should be classified.

c. Property Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition, construction and subsequent
improvements thereto less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. For this
purpose, cost include deemed cost on the date of transition and comprises purchase price of
PPE or its construction cost and includes, where applicable, inward freight, duties and taxes,
and other expenses related to acquisition or installation and any cost directly attributable to
bringing the asset into the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended for its use. Interest on Borrowings utilised to finance the construction of
qualifying assets are capitalised as part of cost of the asset until such time that the asset is

ready for its intended use.

Parts of an item of PPE having different useful life's are accounted for as separate items

(major components) of the PPE.




The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the ’
carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied
within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying
amount of the replaced part of property, plant and equipment consequent to additions made
thereto is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. Assets to be disposed off are
reported at the lower of the carrying value or the fair value less cost to sell.

The company’s lease assets comprising of Land and Building has been separately shown under
PPE as Right of Use (ROU) Assets.

Property, plant and equipment that are not ready for intended use on the balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”. Capital work in progress includes purchase price, duties
and taxes (net of input tax credit availed) and any directly attributable cost (including finance costs
relating to borrowed funds utilised for construction or acquisition of property, plant and
equipment incurred till projects are under implementation) of bringing the assets to their working
condition and trial run expenses up to the date of installation. Such items are classified to the
appropriate categories of Property, Plant and Equipment when gets completed and are ready for
intended use. Amount paid towards acquisition of PPE outstanding as at each reporting date are
recognized as capital advance under “Other Non-Current Assets”.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and equipment commences when the assets are ready for their

intended use,

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided as per Schedule Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 on straight line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual value.
Subsequent additions to the cost of Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated over the
remaining life of mother asset.

Assets costing rupees five thousand or less are being depreciated fully in the vear of

addition/acquisition.

Leasehold Building classified as ROU assets are amortised on straight line basis over the
estimated useful lives (or lease term if shorter).

No depreciation is charged on Freehold land.

Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment are reviewed and assessed by the Company at
the end of the year based on technical evaluation of relevant class of assets. Based on the
above the estimated useful life of assets are as follows:




Cétegory Useful Life in years
Buildings

Factory Buildings 30

Plant and Equipment 15
Cdmputer Equipment 3

Office Equipment 6
"Furniture and fixtures, Electrical Installations 10
Vehicles : '

Motor Cycles, scooters and other mopeds 8-10

Depreciation methods, Useful lives and Residual values are reviewed and adjusted as

appropriate, at each reporting date.
d. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/ deemed cost on transition date comprising of
purchase price inclusive of duties and taxes (net of input tax credit availed) less accumulated
amount of amortization and impairment losses. Such assets are amortised over the useful life
using straight line method and assessed fof impairment whenever there is an indication of the

same.

Amortisation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed, and adjusted as approptiate,

at each reporting date.
e. Leases

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of lease for residential and official
accommodation. The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a
contract. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use
of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of an identified asset

(ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through
the period of the lease and

(i) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(“ROU Assets”) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a
lessee, except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low
value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.




Certain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities include these options when it is

reasonably certain that they will be exercised.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are subsequently
measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Right-of-use
assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of
the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the future lease payments. The lease
payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not readily
determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a
corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment
if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing
the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made.

A lease liability is remeasured upon the occurrence of certain events such as a change in the lease
term or a change in an index or rate used to determine lease payments. The remeasurement

normally also adjusts the leased assets.

Lease liability and ROU asset (under PPE) have been separately disclosed in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as part of financing cash flows.

f. De-recognition of Tangible/Intangible assets and ROU Assets

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment (including ROU assets) and other Intangible assets is de-
recognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from its use
or disposal. Gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of Property, Plant and
Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

g. Impairment of Tangible/Intangible Assets and ROU Assets

Tangible and Intangible assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date for impairment. In
case events and circumstances indicate any impairment, recoverable amount of assets is
determined. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss, whenever
the carrying amount of assets either belonging to Cash Generating Unit (CGU) or otherwise
exceeds recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of assets fair value less
cost of disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
from the use of the assets are discounted using pre-tax discount rate to their present value at

appropriate rate.




Impairment losses recognized earlier may no longer exist or may have come down. Based on
such assessment at each reporting period the impairment loss is reversed and recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss. In such cases the carrying amount of the asset is increased to
the lower of its recoverable amount and the carrying amount that have been determined, net
of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years.

h. Financial Instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized in the Balance sheet when the Company
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of financial instruments. The Company
determines the classification of its financial assets and financial liabilities at initial recognition
based on its nature and characteristics.
1. Financial assets

I Initial recognition and measurement

The financial assets include investments, trade receivables, loans and advances, cash and cash
equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, and other financial assets.

Financial assets are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets (other than financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss) are added to or are deducted from the fair value of the financial assets as
appropriate on initial recognition. However, trade receivables that do not contain a significant
financing component are measured at transaction price.

Il.  Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following

categories:
i.  atamortized cost,
ii.  atfair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), and
iii.  atfair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).
a) Financial assets at amortized cost

A 'financial asset’ is measured at the amortized cost if the following two conditions are met:




® The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset for
collecting contractual cash flows, and

¢ Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Amortized cost is determined using the Effective Interest Rate ("EIR") method. Discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs forms an integral part of the EIR.

The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the Financial instruments or, where appropriate, a

shorter period.

Differences between the value of financial assets measured at amortised cost and the
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic manner
unless it qualifies for recognition /adjustments as part of the value of the assets.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOC!) if
these financial assets are held both for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets, and contractual terms of the financial assets give rise to cash flows
representing solely payments of principal and interest.

For the purpose of para (a) and (b) above, principal is the fair value of the financial asset at
initial recognition and interest consists of consideration for the time value of money and

associated credit risk.
c) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets that are not classified in any of the categories above are classified at fair

value through profit or loss.
d) Equity investments

Equity investments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value except for
investments in subsidiaries and associates, which are carried at cost.

The Company makes an election to present changes in fair value either through other
comprehensive income or through profit or loss on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable.




If Company decides to classify an equity instrument at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on
the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in other comprehensive income.
However, dividends on equity instruments on fair value through other comprehensive income
{FVTOCI) are recognised in profit or loss.

In addition, profit or loss arising on sale is also taken to other comprehensive income. The
amount accumulated in this respect is transferred within the Equity on de-recognition.

De-recognition
The Company derecognizes a financial asset or a group of financial assets when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial
asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to the third party.

On derecognition of a financial asset (except for equity instruments designated as FVTOCI),
the difference between the assets' carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

On derecognition of assets measured at FVTOCI the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or ioss as a

reclassification adjustment.
Cash and cash equivalents

All highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into determinable
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and are
having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, are considered
as cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents includes balances with banks which are

unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.
2.  Financial liabilities
I. Initial recognition and measurement

The financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings, including

book overdrafts, etc.

Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial liabilities (other than financial liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial

liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition




Il. Subsequent measurement
For subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified into two categories:

(i) Financial liabilities at amortised cost, and
(ii) Derivative instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL).

Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial recognition, financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the EIR method. When the financial liabilities are derecognized, gains and losses are
recognized in profit or loss. Discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs forms an

integral part of the EIR.

The effective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated future cash payments or
receipts through the expected life of the Financial instruments or, where appropriate, a

shorter period.

Differences between the value of financial liabilities measured at amortised cost and the
transaction costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a systematic manner
unless it qualifies for recognition /adjustments as part of the value of the assets.

L. De-recognition

Financial liabilities are derecognized if the Company’s obligations specified in the contract
expire or are discharged or cancelled. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss.

3. Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the
Balance sheet if there is currently an enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle

the liabilities simultaneously.
4. Impairment of financial assets

I.  Non Financial Assets

An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair
value, less costs of disposal, and its value in use. To assess impairment, assets are grouped
at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating




i

units). In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the

time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If, at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the impairment loss
previously recognised is reversed so that the asset is recognised at its recoverable amount
but not exceeding the value which would have been reported in this respect if the

impairment loss had not been recognised.
Il.  Financial Assets

A financial asset is assessed for impairment at each Balance Sheet date. A financial asset is
considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events have had a
negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset. The company recognises loss
allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (“ECL”) model for financial assets measured at

amortised cost.

Loss allowance equal to the lifetime expected credit losses are recognised if the credit risk on
that financial asset has increased signiﬁcantly_since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a
financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the company
measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month

expected credit losses.

However, for trade receivables or contract assets that result in relation to revenue from
contracts with customers, the company measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to

lifetime expected credit losses.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of the cost or estimated net realisable value.

Cost of stores and spares includes expenses incidental to the procurement of the same and
taxes other than those recoverable from taxing authorities. The Cost in this respect is

determined on Weighted average basis. Scrap generated is valued at net realizable value.

Stock of Work in Progress includes conversion cost incurred in respect of materials
converted and not lifted by the customers till the year end.

Equity Share Capital




An equity instrument is a contract that evidences residual interest in the assets of the
company after deducting all of its liabilities. Par value of the equity shares is recorded as share
capital and the amount received in excess of par value is classified as Securities Premium.

Costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares are recognised as a deduction from

equity, net of any tax effects.
k. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when
there is a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that
there will be an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The amount
recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and

uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

Contingent liabilities are not recognized and are disclosed by way of notes to the financial
statements when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of
which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or when there is a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the same or a reliable estimate of the amount in this

respect cannot be made.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation and the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements by way of notes
to accounts when an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, and Contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.

. Employee Benefits
Employee benefits are accrued in the year in which services are rendered by the employees.
Short term employee benefits
Short term employee benefit obligations are meésured on an undiscounted basis and are

expensed as the related services are provided. Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-
monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of




the period in which the employees render the related service are recognized in respect of

employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period.
Other Long-term employee Benefits

Long Term Employees benefits using defined benefit plans are recognised using actuarial
valuation techniques at the close of each year. Remeasurements comprising of actuarial
gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the Balance Sheet with a corresponding
debit or credit to retained earnings through Other Comprehensive Income (“OCI”) in the
period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not reclassified to Profit or Loss in
subsequent periods. The Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet in respect of gratuity is
the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the balance sheet date. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated by external actuaries using the projected Unit credit method.
Bifurcation of liabilities into Current and Non-current are done based on actuarial valuation

report.
Leave encashment is not allowed to the employees.

Defined Contribution Plans

In accordance with the provisions of the Employee Provident Funds and Miscellaneous
Provisions Act, 1952, eligible employees of the company are entitled to receive benefits with
respect to provident fund, a defined contribution plan, in which both the company and
employee contribute monthly to Provident Fund Scheme the Central Government at a
determined rate. The Company’s contribution is charged off to the Statement of Profit and Loss

as and when incurred.
m. Revenue Recognition
1. Revenue from Operations

Revenue from contracts with customers is accounted for only when it has commercial
substance, and all the following criteria are met:

(i) parties to the contract have approved the contract and are committed to performing
their respective obligations;

(ii) each party's rights regarding the goods or services to be transferred and payment terms
there against can be identified;

(iii) consideration in exchange for the goods or service to be transferred is collectible and

determinable.

The revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance obligation, when control over the
goods or services has been transferred and/ or goods/ services are delivered/ provided to
the customers. Delivery occurs when the goods have been shipped or delivered to a




specific location, and the customer has either accepted the goods under the contract or the
Company has sufficient evidence that all the criteria for acceptance have been satisfied.

Revenue is measured at the amount of transaction price (consideration specified in the contract
with the customers) allocated to that performance obligation. The transaction price of goods
sold is net of variable consideration on account of rebates, claims and discounts, returns, Goods
and Service Tax (GST) and such other taxes collected on behalf of third party not being
economic benefits flowing to the company are excluded from revenue.

2. Other income

Interest, Dividend and Claims:

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive payment is established which is
generally when shareholder approve the dividend. Interest income is accrued on time
basis by reference to the principal outstanding and has been accounted using effective
interest rate method, Insurance / other claims are accounted as and when
admitted/settled.

n. Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost comprises of interest and other costs incurred in connection with the
borrowing of the funds. All borrowing costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss
using the effective interest method except to the extent attributable to qualifying Property
Plant and Equipment (PPE} which are capitalized to the cost of the related assets. A qualifying
PPE is an asset, that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extént considered as an

adjustment to the borrowing costs.

0. Taxes on Income

Income tax expense representing the sum of current tax expenses and the net charge of the
deferred taxes is recognized in the statement of profit and loss except to the extent that it
relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income.

" Current Tax

Current income tax is provided on the taxable income and recognized at the amount
expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and tax
laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Advance tax and provisions are presented in the balance sheet after setting off advance tax

paid and income tax provision for the current year.




Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is accounted by using the balance sheet liability method in respect of
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit as Well as for unused tax losses or credits. In principle, deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary

differences can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Asset and Liabilities have been offset wherever the company has a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities & where
deferred tax assets & liabilities relate to income tax levied by the same taxation authority.

Deferred taxes are calculated at the enacted or substantially enacted tax rates that are
expected to apply when the asset or liability is settled. Deferred tax is charged or credited
to the income statement, except when it relates to items credited or charged directly to
other comprehensive income in equity, in which case the corresponding deferred tax is also

recognized directly in equity.

Deferred tax items in correlation to the underline transactions relating to Other
Comprehensive Income and Equity are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income and Equity

respectively.
p. Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the equity
holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during

the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit/loss attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares
that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

g. Segment Reporting

Operating segments are -identified and reported taking into account the different risk and
return, organisation structure and internal reporting system.




D. Critical accounting judgments, assumptions and key sources of estimation and uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the measurement principle of
Ind AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets and liabilities, the
disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amount of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Differences between the actual results and estimates are
recognised in the year in which the results are known / materialised and, if material, their
effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Application of accounting policies that require significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and
critical judgments and the use of assumptions in the financial statements that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year are discussed below. The notes dealt with in (a) to (g)below
provide an overview of the areas that involved a high degree of judgement or complexity and
of items which are likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning
out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these
estimates and judgements are included in the relevant notes together with information about
basis of calculation of each affected line item in the financial statements.

a. Right-of-use assets and lease liability

Ind AS 116 réquires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a
lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is
reasonably certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a
lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to
extend or terminate the contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company
considers factors such as any significant leasehold improvements undertaken over the lease
term, costs relating to the termination of the lease and the importance of the underlying asset
to the company's operations taking into account among other things, the location of the
underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future periods
is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

b. Depreciation / amortization and impairment on Property, Plant and Equipment, ROU
"Assets and Intangible assets

Property, plant and equipment, ROU Assets and intangible assets are depreciated/amortized
on Straight-Line Basis over the estimated useful lives (or lease term if shorter) in accordance
with Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, taking into account the estimated residual value,
wherever applicable. The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in




order to determine the amount of depreciation / amortization and amount of impairment expense
to be recorded during any reporting period. This reassessment may result in change estimated in

future periods.

The company reviews its carrying value of its Tangible and Intangible Assets whenever there is
objective evidence that the assets are impaired. In such situation assets recoverable amount is
estimated which is higher of asset's or cash generating units (CGU) fair value less cost of
disposal and its value in use. In assessing value in use the estimated future cash flows are
discounted using pre-tax discount rate which reflect the current assessment of time value of
money. In determining fair value less cost of disposal, recent market realisations are
considered or otherwise in absence of such transactions appropriate valuations are adopted.

¢. Impairment allowances on trade receivables

The Company evaluates whether there is any objective evidence that trade receivables are
impaired and determines the amount of impairment allowance as a result of the inability of
the customers to make required payments. The Company bases the estimates on the ageing
of the trade receivables balance, credit-worthiness of the trade receivables and historical
write-off experience. In case of variation in financial condition the amount of impairment as
recognised may vary having a significant impact on the Financial Statements.

d. Current Tax and Deferred Tax

Significant judgment is required in determination of taxability of certain income and
deductibility of certain expenses during the estimation of the provision for income taxes. Also
there are matters pending before various judicial authorities outcome whereof are uncertain.

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets/liability that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future
taxable profit together with future tax planning strategies. The management has reviewed
the rationale for recognition of Deferred Tax Liability and based on the likely timing and level
of profitability in future and expected utilisation of deferred tax there against.

e. Fair Value Measurements

When fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair values are
measured using valuation techniques which involve various judgements and assumptions.
Judgements include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.
Changes in the assumptions about these factors could effect the reported fair value of

financial instruments.




Defined benefit obligation (DBO)

Critical estimate of the DBO involves a number of critical underlying assumptions such as
standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate, anticipation of future salary increases
etc. as estimated by Independent Actuary appointed for this purpose by the Management.
Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual

defined benefit expenses.

Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events and the amount of cash
outflow can be reliably estimated. The timing of recognition and quantification of the liability
requires the application of judgement to existing facts and circumstances, which can be subject

to change.

Management judgment is required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if any, in
respect of contingencies/claim/litigations/ against the Company as it is not possible to predict
the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

The carrying amounts of provisions and liabilities and estimation for contingencies are
reviewed regularly and revised to take account of changing facts and circumstances.




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited

Statement of changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2025

(a) Equity Share Capital
Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars Note No. Amount
Balance as at April 1,2023 800.00
Changes during the year -
Balance as at April 1,2024 800.00
Changes during the year ~

800.00

Balance as at March 31,2025

(b) Other Equity

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income

el
Retalned Earnings Remeasurement of Defined Benefit

Amount

Obligation

As at April 1, 2024 (479.12) - (479.12)
Profit/(Loss) for the year {51.53) (51.53)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) : -

- Impact of Remeasurement of Defined Benefit plans 1.60 1.60
Transferred to Retained earning 1.60 - {1.60) -
As at March 31, 2025 {529.05) - (529.05)

Rupees In Lakhs
Reserves and Surplus Other Comprehensive Income
Particulars Amount

R t of D B i
Retained Earnings emeasurement of Defined Benefit

Obligation
As at April 1, 2023 {496.15) - (496.15)
Profit/(Loss) for the year 12.46 12.46
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) : -
- Impact of Rermeasurement of Defined Benefit plans - 4.57 4.57
Transferred to Retained earning 4.57 (4.57) -
As at March 31, 2024 {479.12) - {(479.12)
Summary of material accounting policies 1
T 2to 51

Notes on Financial Statements
These notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date

For Lodha & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 301051E/E300284

v Madlz
Vikram Matta -

Partner
Membership No. 054087

Place: Kolkata
Date:- 15th May,2025

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Y

Yash More Vikram Kapur

DIN: 10892203

Ram Gopal Bansal
DIN: 00144159

Company Secretary




Sall Bansal Service Centre timited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

2, Property Plant and Equlpment
Rupees in Lakhs

Land-Right-of-Use Plant and Furniture and
Particulars {Refer Note 34} Buildings Equipment Fixtures Computers Vehlcles Amount
(A} Gross Carrylng Amount
As at April 1,2023 ) 87.78 268.69 341.36 0.67 0.16 3.75 i 702,41
Additions/ Adjustments - - - - - - -
Disposal / Adjustments - - - - - - -
As at April 1,2024 87.78 268.69 341.36 0.67 0.16 3.75 702.41
Addlitions/ AdJustments - - - « - -
[ Disposal / AdJustments - - - - - -
As at March 31,2025 87.78 268.69 341.36 0.67 0.16 3.75 702.41
(B) Accumulated Depreclation g )
As at April 1,2023 29.45 106.95 295.27 0.10 - 1.83 433.60
Charge for the year 7.36 13.37 0.51 - - 042 21.66
Other Adjustments - - . s “ - -
As at Aprll 1,2024 36.81 120.32 295.78 0.10 - 225 455,26
Charge for the year - 736 1337 0.51 - - 0.42 21.66
Other Adj - - - - - - -
As at March 31,2025 44.17 133.69 296,29 0.10 - 2.67 - 476.92
(C) Net Carrying Amount (A-B)
As at March 31,2024 50.97 148.37 45.58 0.57 0.16 150 247.15
As at March 31,2025 43.61 135,00 45.07 0.57 0.16 | 1,08 225.49

21 The Company has not revalued Its property, plant and equipment {Including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the current or previous year.

22 The lease deed of all the Immovable properties , are held in the name of the Company.




Sall Bansal Service Centre Limited
Notes forming part of the FInanclal Statements as at 31st March, 2025

3 Other Financial Assets - Non Current

Rupees In Lakhs

Particul
artieuiars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Security Deposits 4.53 4.53
4.53 4.53

4 Deferred tax Assets /{Liabillties) (Net)

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax Assets 30.98 12,19 |

Deferred Tax Liabilities (26.81) (27.87})

Net Deferred Tax Assets/({Liability) 4.17 {15.69)
Components of Deferred tax {Llabllities)/Assets as at March 31, 2025 are given below: Rupees in Lakhs

As at Aprll 1 Charges/(CredIt) Charges/(Credit) recognised
Patlculars prit L recognised in Statement of|  In Other Comprehensive As at March 31, 2025
2024
Profit and Loss Income

Deferred tax llabillties

Timing difference with respect to Property, Plant and Equipment 27.87 {1.06) - 26.81

Deferred Tax Liabillties 27.87 {1.06) - 26.81

Deferred tax assets

Brought Forward Unabsorbed Loss - {18.10) - 18.10

Lease Obligation 2.23 {0.55) - 2,78

Provision for Post Retirement Benefits and Other Employment Benefits 9,06 {0.71) : 9.77

Remeasurement of defined benefit obllgations 0.87 - 0.54 0.33

Deferred Tax Assets 12.19 (19.36) 0.54 30.98

Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Llability) (15.69) (20.40) 0.54 [ 4,17
Components of Deferred tax (Liabilitles)/Assets as at March 31, 2024 are given below: Rupees In Lakhs

Charges/(Credit) Charges/(Credlt) recognised

Particulars

As at April 1,

recognised In Statement of

In Other Comprehensive

As at March 31, 2024

2023 Profit and Loss income
Deferred tax liabilities
Timing difference with respect to Property, Plant and Equipment 28.53 {0.66) - 27.87
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 28.53 (0.66) - 27.87
Deferred Tax Assets
Lease Obligation - (2.23) - 2.23
Provision for Post Retirement Beneflts and Other Employment Beneflts 8.49 {0.57) - 9.06
Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 2.41 - 1.54 | 0.87
Total Deferred Tax Assets 10.92 {2.80) 1.54 12.19
Net Deferred Tax Assets/(Llability) (17.61) (3_45)‘ 1.54 (15.69)




$all Bansal Service Centre Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

5

S.1

Inventorles

Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Work In progress LRI 137
Stores and spares 0.1%

3.26

215
|

Trade Receivables- Current

Mode of valuation of Inventorles has been stated in Note No,

1.c{i)

Rupees in Lakhs
Partlculars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Consldered good 6.1 162.11 165.86
162,11 165.86

6.1 Trade Recelvables are non Interest bearlng and are generally on credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The agelng of Trade Recelvables are as follows:

As at March 31, 2025

Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars

Outstanding for the following perlod from due date of payment

Within Credit
Perlod

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2.3 years

More than 3
years

Total

i) Undisputed Trade recelvables — considered good

21.75

111

59.21

76.97

0.09

162,11

{H) Undi d Trade bles ~ which have

increase In credit risk

2.98

i} Undisputed Trade Recelvables - credit impalred

iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables—considered good

{v} DIsputed Trade —which have
increase in credit risk

{vl) Disputed Trade Recelvables ~ credlt Impaired

Total

21.75

2.98

59,21

76.97

0,09

162,11

As at March 31, 2024

Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars

Out!

standing for the following perlod from due date of

payment

Within Credit
Period

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3
years

Total

{11} Undi d Trade
Llncrease in credit tisk

{itt) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - credit impaired

29.26

20.07

39.47

76.97

0.07

0.02

“165.86

{i) Undisputed Trade recelvables — considered good

—which have

Iv) Disputed Trade Recelvables—considered good

{v) Disputed Trade Recelvables ~ which have significant
Increase in credit risk

(vl) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired

29.26

20.07

39.47

76.97

0.07°

0,02

"165.86

6.2

about major

of the after

the current

clrcumstances requiring any impalrment in these financial statement.
6.4 The concentralon of credit risk Is limited to the fact that its joint venture company Steel Authorlty of Indla {SAIL), Is a Public Sector Undertaking.

6.5 There are no outstanding receivables due from directors or other officers of the Company.

The Company's significant revenues are derlved from Uma Ispat Private Limited. The Involce value of services rendered including transportation charges recovery excluding taxes to Uma spat Private Limited amounted to Rs.
129,56 Lakhs in FY 2024-25,

6.3 The company has reviewed lts account recelvable based on the financlal on case to case basis. Based on such review there does not exist any




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

7  Cashand cash equivalents
(As certified by the management)

Rupees in Lakhs

Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars
(a) Balances with banks '
In Current account 49,28 51.23
(b} Cash on hand 0.21 0.54
49.49 51.77
8  Other non currrent assets
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No, As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Income Tax Deducted at Source (Net) 9 2.36 -
2.36 .
Rupees in Lakhs
9 Particulars Refer Note No. | As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advance tax 8 37.19
Provision for tax (34.83) -
Advance tax (net of provision) 2.36 -
10  Other Current Assets
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advances other than capital advances
{a) Advances against goods and services 5.01 3.13
(b) Advance to Employees - 0.35
(c) Surplus in gratuity fund 10.1 22,70 22,70
(d) Prepaid expenses 0.53 0.20
(¢) Balance with Government Authority 1.99 8.51
(f) Others 1.37 -
31.60 34.89

10.1 Surplus in Gratuity Fund represents balance available with Employee Gratuity Fund under Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation { GGCA Schemes). The

Company has discontinued the annual contribution and accural of interest income under the said scheme. Income if any on the said recoverable will be

accounted for on confirmation/refund etc in this respect.




Sall Bansal Service Centre Uimited .
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

1 Equity Share Capltat
Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Authorised:
80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each
(Previous Year 80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each) 800.00 800.00
800.00 800.00

Issued,Subscribed and fully paid up:
80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
{Previous Year 80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 800,00 800.00

800,00 800,00

11.1 The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend, If any, proposed by the Board of Directors Is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except In case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to recelve the remaining assets of the Company,
in proportion to thelr shareholding,

11,2 There has been no changes/movements in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.

11.3 Detalls In respect of shares in-the company held up by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Name of Equity Shareholders
Number of Equity
Shares Held % Holding Number of Equlty Shares Held % Holding
BMW Industries Limited {Parent) and Its nominee 48,00,000 60.00% 48,00,000 60.00%
Stee| Authority Of Indla Limited 32,00,000 40.00%. 32,00,000 40.00%
80,00,000 100,00%] 80,00,000 100.00%
11.4 Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
31st March 2025 31st March 2024
Serlal No. [Promoter Name No. of Shares % of HoldIng No. of Shares % of Holding
Promoters
1 |BMW industries Limited {Parent) and its nominee 48,00,000 60.00% 48,00,000 60.00%
2 [Steel Authority Of india Limlited 32,00,000 40.00% 32,00,000 40.00%
12 Other Equity
Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Retalned earnings
As per last Balance Sheet {479.12) {496.15)
Profit/{Loss) for the year {51.53}) 12.46
(51.53) 12.46
Transfer from Other Comprehensive Income 1,60 4.57
As at Balance Sheet date 12.2 {529.05} {479.12)
Other Comprehensive income
Re - measurement of defined benefit plan
Other Comprehenslve Income for the year 1.60 4.57
Transfer to retalned earnings {1.60) (4.57)
As at Balance Sheet date 123 - -

12,1 Refer Statement of Changes In Equity for movement in balances of Reserves.

12.2 Retalned earnings
Retalned ! I the undistributed profits /: of lated Ings/{deficit) of the Company, This includes Other Comprehensive Income of Rs. (1.65 Lakhs) and March 31, 2024 :(Rs

[ y rep
3.25 Lakhs) relating to remeasurement of defined benefit plans (net of tax) which cannot be reclassifled to Profit and Loss.

12.3 Other Comprehensive Income .
Other Comprehensive Income includes galn/losses on defined benefit obligations which Is transferred to reatined earnings as stated in Note 12.2 above.




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

13 Lease Liabllity - Non Current
Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Lease Liabllity 34 20,58 20.25
20.58 20.25
14 Provisions
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Provision for Employee Benefits 37 36.05 32.99
36.05 32.99
14,1 For other disclosures, Refer Note No. 37
15 Borrowings
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Unsecured
Loan from Related Party 15.1 and 38 9.43 24.43
9.43| 24.43
15.1  {nterest for the year has been waived on the loan.
16 Lease Liability - Current Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No, As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Lease Liability 34 13.83 11.98
13.83 11.98
17 Trade payables
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprises 17.2 - -
. di . .
Total outstandmg.dues of creditors other than micro enterprise 171 114.45 68.60
and small enterprises
114.45 68.60
17,1 The Ageing of Trade Payables is as follows
As at 31st March,2025
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Rupees In Lakhs
Particulars Within Credit Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Perlod
(i) MSME - - - - - -
(Il) Others 108.46 - 1.17 4.56 0.26 114.45
(i) Disputed dues - - - - - -
- MSME
(Iv} Disputed dues - - -
Others . - - -
Total 108,46 - 117 4.56 0.26 114.45
As at 31st March,2024
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Within Credit Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Period
{i) MSME - - | - - -
(it} Others 61.12 1.48 5.75 0.26 - 68.60
{iii) Disputed dues - - - - - -
- MSME
(iv) Disputed dues - - -
Others - - -
Total 61,12 1.48 5.75 0.26 - 68.60
17.2 There are no dues to Micro and Small enterprises as at 31st March, 2025. This information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Smail and Medium Enterprise
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the company,
17.3  Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 30 to 60 day terms.




18 Other financiat liabilities - Current
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Others- Employee related expenses, Liabilities for Expenses, etc. 2.24 2.08
2.24 2.08
19 Other Current liabilities
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advances received from customers 19.1 9.26
Statutory Dues (includes Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Professional 111
Tax, Tax Deducted at Source etc.) )
9.26 1.11

19.1 Contract Balances

Advance from customers is recognised when payment is received before the related performance obligation Is satisfled. This Includes advances received from the customer
towards products or services to be provided in future periods. Revenue is recognised once the performance obligation is met i.e. once the control over a product or service has

been transferred to the customer,

20 Provisions -Current
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Provision for Employee Benefits 37 6,22 6.51
6.22 6.51
21 Current Tax Llability
Rupees in Lakhs
Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Income Tax Deducted at Source {Net) 22 - 3.20
- 3.20
22 Particulars Refer Note No. As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Advance tax 21 . 31.63
Provision for tax - 34.83
Provision for Taxation (Net of Advance Tax) - 3.20




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited

Notes formlng part of the Financial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

23 Revenue from Operations
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
Particul. .
articulars Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(a) Sale of Services
Conversion of Steel and Steel Products 167.22 251.35
(b) Other operating revenue
Transportation Charges 38.2 0.12 17,51
Loading and Weighment Charges 23.46 32.38
190.80 301.24
Notes
23.1 Disaggregation of Revenue
Revenue based on Geography Rupees in Lakhs
. For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Refer Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Domestic 190.80 301.24
Export ~ -
Total 190.80 301.24
24 Other Income
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
P .
articulars Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Other non-operating Income (net of expenses directly attributable to such
income)
Miscellaneous Income 0.12 2.44
0.12 2.44
25 Changes In inventories of Work-in-progress and scrap
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
P .
articulars Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening Stock
Work-In-progress 1.37 6.61
1.37 6.61
Closing Stock
Work-in-progress 3.11 1.37
3.11 1,37
{Increase)/ Decrease in Inventories of Work in Progress {1.74) 5.24




Sail Bansal Service Centre Limited
Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at 31st March, 2025

26 Employea benefits Expense:
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Refer Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries and Wages 69.44 65.40
Contrlbution to provident Fund and others 37 4.04 4.35
Staff welfare expenses 5.39 5.60
78.87 75.35
27  Finance Costs
Rupees in Lakhs
Forthe year ended | For the year ended
ticul t .
Particulars Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Interest Expense
On Lease Liability 34 2.18 2.31
2.18 2,31
28  Depreclation Expense Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Refer Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
On Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use-Assets) 2 21.66 21.66
21.66 21,66
29 Other Expenses
Rupees In Lakhs
for the year ended | For the year ended
Partlculars Refer Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Consumption of stores and spares 4.60 13.92
Consumption of Packing Material 746 21.09
Power and fuel 18.83 2031
Rent 34.2 17.80 12.01
Repairs to machinery 45,31 59.90
Repairs to others 20.62 0.63
Labour Charges 12.24 16.75
Frelght expenses 031 11.05
Audltor's Remuneration 291 120 1.20
Miscellaneous expenses 33.51 25.72
161,88 182.58
29.1 Auditor's Remuneration include: Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended | For the year ended
Partlculars Refer Note No, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Audlt Fees 1.20 1.20
1.20 1.20




Sall Bansal Service Centre Limited
Notes formlng part of the Financlal Statements as at 31st March, 2025
30 Tax Expenses

Rupees In Lakhs

Refer Note No,

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2029
Current Tax
In respect of the current year - 7.54
Total Current tax expenses recognised In current year 30.1 - 7.54
Deferred Tax
in respect of the current year {20.40 (3.48)
Total deferred tax 1in current year {20.40, (3.46)
| Total tax expenses recognised In current year In the Statement of Profit & Loss {20.40)] 4,08

30.1 Reconcillation of Income tax expenses for the year with accounting profit is as follows:

Rupees In Lakhs

Refer Note No.

For the year ended For the year ended

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit/(Loss) before Tax (71.93) 16.54
Income tax expense calculated at 25.17% as applicable for corporate entities on taxable profits under the Indian tax laws - 4.16
Lass: Effact of expanses that are allowable in determinlng taxable profit
Unabsorbed Loss carried forward 18.10 -
Add: Effect of exp that are not ded! le in d Inlng taxable profit
Effect of change In rates, others etc (2.30) {0.08}
| Income tax expenses recognised In profit and loss (20.40) 4.08

The tax rate used for reconciliations above is the corporate tax rate of 22% plus applicable surcharge and cess etc. as applicable for corporate entitles in India.

30.2 Income Tax d in other pret Income
Rupees in Lakhs
For the year ended { For the year ended
IParticulars .
Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Deferred Tax charge/{credit) on
Remeasurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans (0.54) (1.54)
Income tax In other compreh income {0,54) (1.54)
Blfurcation of the Income tax Ised in other compreh Income into:
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Items that will not be reclasslfied to profit or loss (0.54) (1.54)
31 ¢ of Other Comprek Income
Rupees In Lakhs
For the year ended | For the year ended
Partlculars g
Refer Note No March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Items that wili not ke reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gains / {losses) on deflned benefit plans {net of tax) 1.60 4.57
1.60 4.57
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32

321

32.1.A

32.2

35

36

341

34.2

343

34.4

345

34.6

Disclosure as required by Indian Jard (ind AS) 37 , Contil and Contil Assets
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for} Rupees In Lakhs
[Panticulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Clafms against the Company not acknowledged as Debt
GST tax demand under appeal- Disallowances contested by Company 23.35 -
23.35 -
The Company's pending litigation comprises of clalm agalnst the Company and [ ding pending Y/ h

The Company has reviewed all Its pending litigations and proceedings and has made adequate provislons, and disclosed the contingent ilabllities, where applicable, In its
Financtal Statements. The Company does not expacts the outcome of these proceedings to have a materlal Impact on lts financlal position. Future cash outflows In respect of

above claim are dependent upon the outcome of judgments / declslons.

Capital Commitment- Nil{ Previous year- Nil)

Contingent Assets
A contingent asset Is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence wlll be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertaln

future events not wholly within the control of the entity. Durlng the normal course of business, unresolved clalms remalns The Inflow of benefits, in

respect of such clalms cannot be measured due to uncertatnities that surround the related events and clrcumstances.

for feasing
Treatment of teases as per Ind AS 116 ¢

The Company assesses whether a contract Is or contains a lease, at the inception of the contract, The Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a corresponding lease
liablilty with respect to all lease arrangements, except for short-term leases (leases with a lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value assets , For these leases, the
Company the lease 3s an expense on a stralght-line basls over the term of the lease unless another basls Is more repi of
the time pattern In which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

The lease liability Is Initlally measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at the commencement date, discounted by using the rate implicit in the
lease. If this rate cannat be readily determined, the Company uses Its Incremental borrowlng rate,

The weighted average Incremental borrowling rate applied to leases recognised during FY2024-2025 Is 10% p.a.
Nature of lease: The Company’s significant leasing arrangements is In res-pect of Land and Premises for offices on lease which are not non-canceliable and are usually
renewable on mutually agreeable terms

The Company has incurred Rs. 17.80 Lakhs and Rs.12.01 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 respectively towards rental expenses relating to short
term leases and leases of low value assets. The total cash outflow for leases is Rs. Nil Lakhs and Rs.12.01 Lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024

respectively,

The Isthe in lease |

Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

3223 29,92

Balance as at the begining of the year
Add: Addltions -
Add: Finance costs accrued durlng the year 218 231
Less: Deletlons -

Less: Payment of iease llabllitles during the year -
34.41 32.23

Balance as at the end of the year

Following are tha changes in the carrying value of right of use assets for the year ended 31st March, 2025:

- Rupees In takhs
Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Balance as at the beginning of the year 50.97 58,33
Addtlon -] -
Deletion/ Adjustment - -
Depreclation (7.36) (7.36}
Balance as at the end of the year 43.61 50.97
The table below provides details regarding the 1] of lease liabllities on an undiscounted basis:

Rupees In Lakhs

Particulars As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Not later than one year 13.18 9.59
Later than one year and not more than five years 2517 23.37
Later than flve years - 5.39
Total 38.35 38.35

Lease Llabliities :

[particutars ) As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Non -Current (Refer Note No. 13 20.58 21.73
Current {Refer Note No. 16] 13.83 12,67

Earnings Per Share Rupees In Lakhs

For tha year ended March 31,] For the year ended March 31,

|Particulars 2025 2024
a.Profit/ (loss) after Tax for Basic & Dlluted Earnings Per Share (Rs. In Lakh) {51.53) 12,46
b.Number of Equity Shares (Nos):
b(l). Welghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the perlod 80,00,000 80,00,000
b(ll). Dilutive Potentlal Equity shares Nil NI
Nominal value per equity share (Rs.} 10 10
Earnings per share of Equity share of Rs.10 each (in Rs.} - Basic {a/b{i)) {0.64) 0.16
Earnings per share of Equlgx share of Rs.10 each (in Rs.) - Dlluted (a/b{l}} (0.64) 0.16
Segmant Reporting

The company Is engaged primarlly in the business of “processing and tradlng of steel* and all other activitles are Incldenial thereto. Therefore, according to the management

this Is the only operating business segment as envisaged In "ind AS 108-Operating Segments".Thus, no separate segment Informatlon Is disclosed for primary buslness segment,




VN VN S19SSY UR|d UO uimal Jo ajey padadxy

%0C L %099 punodwo) (wnuue Jad) ayey pajunodsig

pasn suondwinssy jelenioy fedulig

(z6'0) [:Tard D0 pue SS07 pue 34o1d JO JudwIaIRIS 9yl W paziuSodal 350D Jjausg pauyaq [RI0L

{tt°9) (v1°7) 100 U1 p37]uB0D31 JUBLIRINSEBWR] U $507 /(UteD) [elIeNIOY 19N

- - $1955Y URjd UO UIMPdY pajoadxy

€L'T Lz 3502 359431}

ab'T 8T°¢C 150D IS JUBIIND
1503 Jjauag pauyaq jo ssusuodwiody  * )

15°6¢€ [X4r44 193yg aouejeg ay3 ut paziudodai {s3assy)/ Asjgen

15°6E LTy Jeak 2y3 o pua a3 je se suoediqo HyauSg PaulaQ JO IN|eA JUISAI
51955V JO SNJEA 114 9Y3 pue uone3iqo Jouag Pauld(Q JO DNJBA JUISIIG JO UORBIIDUCIRY g

1S°6€ (4444 1834 33 jo pua ay3 je se suonedlqo jauUSg Pauya(q JO aN|RA JuIsAId

(t1°9) (434 s3s507 / (U1ED) [RlENDY

- - . Pied iyausg

€LT [44 1500 153431y

vz 81°¢C . 1500 DS JUdLIND

evoy 15°6E ’ Jeah ay3 jo BujuuiBaq ay3 e se suoieSiqO JJsuag PaULRQ JO AN|BA JUSSIL
¢ uonedi|qQo 3yausg pauyaq Jo anjea igjui adueyy "y

¥Z-€20C ST-ve0T
{papunjun) Aymesn "ON 910N 1939y siefmiyed
syye7 ul saadny

‘uoizesijqo jeuy ayy dn pjing 01 Aj33e1edas JuUN YRS SSINSESW PUR JUBWS{IIUD JaUDG 92A0|dWS JO J1UN [BUCHIPPE 01 39Sk SUIAIS S 3dIAIBS Jo pousad yoed
5321U8033. YIIYM ‘POYIB jerenioe (DNd) HPaJD HuN pa3oafold 23 Suisn uoienjeA |eLeN]dE U0 Paseq PAUILLIBISP S| uonesiqo jo anjea Juasaad sy} *Auniess jo Suisudwod ued yyauag pauyap sey Auedwod Ayl

suejd Jyousg pauyaa {1

SEY POy pung Juapinold 01 UoIINgLIIUE) s JoAoidwg
Y202 ‘1€ Y STOZ ‘TE WPIew
siejnored
papud JedA ay3 104 papua Jedh ay3 103
syjeq u seadny

* J9pun se Je J1edh ay3 104 paziuB0al ‘Ug|ld UOIINGLIIUOD PaulaQ O3 UOIRNGLIIUDD
suejd uopnquuo) pauyag (i

:mojaq uaNIS aue s)yauag sdAojdwT Jo sBINSOPSIP 343 (6T - SV pul) ,SHjBUSg d2kojdwl, 6T piepuess Suijunodoy uetpuj Jad sy
syyouag sakojdwiy L€

SZ0Z “Y2IBA ISTE 32 SB SJUBLLAIRIS jepuRUlg 3Y) Jo Hed Suiuiioy so3oN
PauWI] 213ua) 2SS [esueg fies




62 14 paAojduia sjdoad jo ou a8riony
20z ‘T YIew e sy | Sz0z ‘TE Yosew e sy w._m_su_tma_ -5
86°S¢ SpiemuQ 0£0Z 4dv 10
8€°C 0€0Z JeW T€ 01 6Z0T 14V 1O
61T°S 620T 4B 1€ 01 8Z0Z 44V 1O
86°C 8707 18N 1€ 03 /20T 44V 10
61T'S £T0Z Je T€ 03 9Z0T 1AV 10
ZZ9 920 JeW 1€ 015202 4dv 10
(3unowy) Ayinjeis siejoiied
sijet ul saadny {paijunoosipun -a'1 swiisy anjosqe uj) syuswied Jysuaq paradxa jo ajewnsy 4
: J9ays 3dueieg ayl wiyum pasiudooas uonedygo
Jyauaq pauap ayl Suzended uaym se pajjdde usaq sey (poylal 1pasd Jun paldafoid) poylow swes ayy suondwnsse [eLeNe JuedIUBIS 03 UoNESHgo JYoUag PauAP Ayl JO AJIAIISUSS BY3 SuneNdEd UBYM
"Pa3e|aal0d aq Aew suondwinsse 3y3 Jo SWOs ul SPTUBYD PUB ‘4220 O3 AjSXIUN S ST ‘Ddi10eld U] “JURISUOD SUORAWNSSE JBYI0 |8 Suipjoy 3)iym uondwnsse ue ul a8ueyd e uo paseq s} SIsAjeue ARAINSUIS dA0GE U]
%000 %000 %000 %000 ANAIsuas 031 anp eseq 03 pasedwo) a8uey)y
- - [ - - (%01 +/-) @18y Ayjerio
%5070~ %500 %¥0°0- %EO'O Aya1Lisuas 0] anp aseq 01 paledwio) asueyDy,
6Y'6€ €5'6€ 9Z'Ty 67Ty (%01 +/-) 218 UoNLLY
%ST'€- %8’ %Y8C %S6°T Aunaijisuas 01 anp aseq 03 patedwo) a8ueyHy
97'8€ 080 80'TY 1334 (%5°0 +/-) yimoup Asejeg
%6 %ETE- %867 %EBT- A3A1ISUIS O] anp aseq 031 pasedwio) aSueyDdy,
180V LT8E €S EY 80'TY {95°0 +/-) @18y JUnods1g
asealdng aseasnuy] asea1da@q uo 9seanuj uo
uo peduwy funowy | uo pedw) /3unowy | pedwj/junowy | edwy /junowy sseymonIeg
202 ‘IE Yo1ey S2Z0Z ‘TE Yoiew
sipfe ui seadny
sishjeue Ayiaigisuss -3
[(sso1)/uien] uonesdqQ uo Juswsnipy adualadx3
[(ss07)/uieD] 53955V UBld UO JUBWISHIPY duLIdX]
95'92 LLOE evor 1S6€ ey [(#oyeq)/sniding] smieag
- - - - 51955y UB|d JO INjeA Jieg
95'9¢ LL'OE 1804 15°6€ LTy suonesiqo iyausg psuag jJO anjeA Juasald
{(vedu Juawisnipe asuauiadxa Suipnipus) 193ys aduejeg w paziuSodal {Aujiger)/s1assy 19N
‘a
12-0202 22-1202 £2-2207 YZ-€202 SZ-¥202 Aio3siH @duanadx3




Sail Bansal Service

Centre Limited

Notes forming part of the Financlal Statements as at 31st March, 2025

38

381

Related Party Transactlons

Related party disclosure as Identified by the management in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 on "Related Party Disclosures" are as follows:

The Company Is jointly controlled by the following entitles:

Name Type

Place of Incorporation

Ownership interest as at

Ownership Interest as at

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

BMW Industries Limited{ BMWIL ) Immediate and ultimate parent entity

India

60%

60%

loint Venturer

Steel Authorlty of India Limited (SAIL)

Indla

40%

40%

38.2

Nature of Transaction with the related parties referred to in serlal no. { 38.1 ) above:

Rupees in Lakhs

Nature Of Transactlons

Refer Note No.

For the year ended March
31, 2025

For the year ended March 31,
2024

Sale of Services
SAIL
Recovery of Transportation Charges
" SAIL
Purchase
BMWIL

Recelpt/ (Repayment / Adjustment )of loan with balance with other supplier
BMWIL

38.21

38.2.1

0.12

{15.00)

3213

17.51

(0.93)

38.2.1

38.3

Excludes Goods and Service Tax

of d parties is as

Rupees in Lakhs

Particulars

Refer Note No.

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024

(

)

z

)

Outstanding Balances {Recelvables)
-Debtors

SAIL
Qutstanding Balances {Payable)
~Unsecured Loan

BMWIL
~Trade Payable

BMWIL

132.29

9.43

132.17

24.43

3831

384

The transactions with related parties are made on terms equivalent to those that prevall In arm's length transactions. Outstanding balances at the year end are unsecured and interest free and

settlement occurs in cash, The Company has not provided any guarantee to related parties towards their borrowlng facilities, For the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has not recorded

any Impairment allowances in respect of receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties March 31, 2024 Rs. NIL. This assessment is undertaken each financial year by examining the

financial position of the related party and the market i which the related party operates.

The above refated party information is as Identifled by the Management and relied upon by the auditors.
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Sall Bansal Servica Centre Limited
Notes forming part of the FInancial Statements as at 31st March, 2025

42 Disclosure for Stuck off companles
Based on the Information to the extent available with the company, there were no transactlons with the companles struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,2013.

43 Disclosure regarding borrowed funds have been part of other s
No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share premlum or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company ta or in any other person(s} or

entity{les), (ncluding forelgn entltles (“Inter iarles”) with the , whether recorded In writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by
or on hehaif of the Company {Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not recelved any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Company shall whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitles Identified by or on behalf of the Fundling Party (“Ultimate Beneficlaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the iike on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarles.

44 Based on the Informatlon to the extent available with the company, there were no transactions with the companies struck- off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013.

45 The Company does not have any Benam! property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.

46 The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financlal institution or other lender.

47 The Company has not traded or Invested in Crypto currency or Virtual currency during the financlal year.

48 In the opinion of the Board of Directors, unless otherwise stated, the Current and Non-Current Assets Including Loans and Advances have the value atleast equal to the amount at which these are stated

in the Balance Sheet, If realised in the ordinary course of business, and adequate provislon for all known liabllities have been made and are not In excess of the amount reasonably requlred in this respect.

49 Due to substantial losses incurred by the Company and the market condition , the has taken steps to procure adequate service orders from Steel Autherity of India Limited, oint

venturer and certain ather customers.

Taking the above into consideration and considering the Net Worth of the company being positive and possible support from joint venture partners, the management of the company believes that the

company has the ability to continue its operations as a going concern In the fe ble future and gly the financial for the year ended March 31, 2025 have been prepared on the

basls that the Company Is a going concern.

50 Previous year figures have been recasted/restated wherever necessary Including those as required in keeping with revised Schedule Il amendments,

51 These financlal statements have been approved by the Board of Directors of the Company on 15th May, 2025 for Issue to the shareholders for their adoption.

The notes 1 to 51 are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors
For Lodha & Co LLP N f,//'
Chartered Accountants o \/ . \
e
Jica Firm Registration No. 301051€/E300284 / L““”M N M . \ \L-\(va\,
V. Matly - | _— |
.
Vikram Matta Ram Gopal Bansal | Yash More Vikram Kapur
Partner I DIN: 00144153 \DIN: 10892203 Company Secretary

Membership No. 054087

Place; Kotkata
Date:- 15th May,2025




